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DATE: JULY 26, 2001 - T
L
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO)

e
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T. MCCOY)W/UUJ
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K. PENA, B. KEATING) W
A
RE:

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

AGENDA: 8/7/01

- CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: FILE NAME: 010647.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer of

Control of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the
consent agenda for approvali.

1. DOCKET NO. 010647-TI - Application for approval of the
transfer of control of 100 percent of TLX Communications,
Inc.’s (holder of IXC Certificate No. 4689) stock from TLX
Comrmmunications, Inc. to Advanced Tel, Inc. d/b/a EATEL.

NOTE: TLX Communications,

Inc. will continue as an authorized
telecommunications carrier in Florida and will operate under the

same tariff. The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this
matter purswvant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33, Florida Statutes.

DOCUHFHT MUMAETD DATE
09|17 JlLzoa
FPSC'CCM?@?SSTT&? CLERK

- -

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN

(N T R

N
T~

SO
Aol



